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Michncl MjJler A~~uci~tco 
6~ Mulberry Way 
South Woodford 
London 
1:no im::::: 

llcamden ,, 
f- Nvll,..ClNIVII .N"f 

Development Control 
Planning Service• 
l.onrton Borou~h of Camden 
Town Hall 
Argyle Stroot 
Lonclon WC1H SND 

Tel 0171 278 4444 
Fax 0'.1.71 314 1975 

7\pplication No: I'W9!J02l?.S 
Related application No: 
case PilA:n7/4/D 

24th February 1999 

ACKNOWL8DG8MENT OF 11.PPLlCZ\.'I'ION 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Type of Application Pull Planning Application 

40-·42 Pitzjohna Avenue London NW3 

Youi~ application dat~d 
Luquired fee of £9G.OO 
Council. 

9th February 1999, together with the 
(if applicable), hDo been :receivod by the 

The application was checked .::ind formally :regietu,i::·ed on J2/U2/l999 
.:rncl :i.,, l..>t=.i.119 ck,al t with by Chai~lee 'rhuairc on 01.'71 860 SB67. Duo 
Lo t!1e type oi application the anticip.::itod <lecjsion route ic 
Delegated. 

The Council haa a atatutory obligation to deal with appl~.cationg 
witt,in eight wcckc of formal registration_ 

Yem should therefore J7cccive a decisio11. on you;,:- application by 9th 
AprD J999_ 

J.f you do not receive c1 clt=cision by 9i:h Apri., l.999, ybu 111,,y c,ppcu.l 
t:o the J?J onning Inspectc.n·c1Le within six mont.h:s. Tl1te appec1.l [onn ;i.", 
only availat,J.e from the P.lcuu,lng Inspectora.tc at Tollgate 1-Jc,uc,c, 
Houlton Street, u~i~Lol B82 9DJ. If yuu declclo Lo ~ppoDl, the 
Secretary of ~t:atc takes over re:-;puu~lLility for de.l:ermining your 
applicatJ.on. This is in accordance with Section 78 l,r the Tow11 and' 
Co,,ntry Planning l\.ct 1990. 

It a fee :i. ,.: paid by cheque which :i.t:< Hube1cquently returned by the 
bank, t.he appl:Lcation w:i.11 Le L:i:c:ated as inv<"1l:id, o.rnl will n<'.Jt be· 
~~~lL w.i.Lh u11til the fee has been paid. 

DirecLt,L u! Environment Department 

l\(:!(1 1..,1-.t-.er 

Director Mtirk Gill,~ BA(H,:,r,r,),M.Soc.Sc. ,Ml'lTrl 
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Attn: Charles Thuaire 
London Borough of Camden 
Environment Department 
Development Control, Planning Services 
Town Hall, Argyle Street 
LONDON WC1H 8ND 

By fax to: 314-1975 

12 April 1999 
Dear Sirs, 

Re: Your letter dated 10 March 1999 
Application No: PW9902135 Case File: G7/4/D 
Proposed Development at 40-42 Fitzjohn's Avenue, NW3 

Your response to my letter of 8 March 1999 about the above application 
does not refer to the question of covenants which I raised. 

I have now checked the title deeds to our property. The restrictive 
covenants in favour of Sir Spencer Maryon Maryon Wilson and his heirs 
and assigns dated 26 September 1879 include the following text: 

The assigns .......... will forever hereafter maintain the boundary 
fence to the whole extent of the frontage of Fitzjohn's Avenue 
........ as the same is now standing ...... and shall and will take 
care that such fence be in the same manner as it now is 
throughout the whole length uniform with itself ...... and also with 
the front fences to the other property respectively tying along the 
said avenue to tt,e north and south of the said piece of land 
........... so far as the character of the houses erected on the said 
piece of land ........... and on such other property respectively will 
permit. 

You say that the council will now make a decision on this matter. Am I to 
understand that the Council has the power to over -rule such covenants? 

Yours faithfully, -
Q_ Buckland 

p. I 
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38 Fitzjohn's Avenue 
London NW3 SNB 

Tel: (0171) 435-7982 Fax 

London Borough of Camden 
Environment Department 
Development Control, Planning Services 
Attn: Charles Thuaire 
Town Hall, Argyle Street 
LONDON WC1 H 8ND 

Copy by fax to: 314 

8 March 1999 
Dear Sirs, 

Re: Your letter dated 24 February 1999 
Application No: PW9902135 Case File: G?/4/D 
Proposed Development at 40-42 Fitzjohn's Avenue, NW3 

I am writing on behalf of the freeholder and all the occupants at 38 
Fitzjohn's Avenue - which is next door to 40-42 Fitzjohn's Avenue. 

There is presumably no disputing the fact that 40-42 has recently re-built 
their front boundary wall in a new style and has added new iron railings. 

We understand that the covenants given in the title deeds to 38 Fitzjohn's 
Avenue require us to erect and maintain a front boundary wall in a style 
alike to the boundary walls to the North and South of our property. We 
expect that similar covenants will have been given in respect of 40-42. 

We therefore have to object to 40-42 changing the style of their boundary 
wall, otherwise how can we be sure that we or our successors in title 
would not find ourselves liable in future either to also change the style of 
our boundary wall or to become involved in a costly legal process to prove 
that it is they and not us who are in breach of our covenants. 

We trust that Camden will take note of the intent of the covenants, as well 
as the fact that this is a conservation area where the conformity of style is 
intended to be preserved. However attractive the new wall may be 
considered, it is certainly not in keeping with the original character and 
style of the boundary walls in this block. 

We would appreciate your response to the points we have raised. 

Yours faithfully, 

 
Q. Buckland 
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• 
MICHAEL MILl.:ER 

ASSOCIATES 

CJ·IAH'l'EJU:D ARCllIT.ECTS & CONSl llTA NT 
DHSJGNHRS 

London Borough of Camden 
Development Control & 
Planning Servicos 
Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WCIH 8ND . 

Our ref; 1441/MFM/99. 
Your ref; EN981328 
Mr Gary Balwll 29 .hmuary 1999 

Dear Sirs 

re; 'J'c,wn & Cc,untry J•l11nning Ad 1990, 
40 - 42 Fitzjohm1 Avenue NWJ. I•'ront railings & I•icrs. 

We net on behalf of K.F. Properties the owners of the obove property who have passed on 
relevant correspondence received from yourselves with regards to the Front' Woll treatment 
your letter 22 Dec 1998, and subsequent Jetter 8 Jan 1999. 

Following our conversation with your office today we eonfinn that neither the brick piers nor 
the height of the front wall has been altered bul the gates were replnced to match the existing 
railings thus deemed to be within permitted development. 

However my clknls aR: well awnn,, that c..1nccrn may he expressed by neight,()urs not fully 
informed of the activity going 011 nm.I my clienls are anxious that any queries are regularised 
inunc,Hatdy. Willi this iu mim.l we would like to attend your offices to go through your 
queries in detail and look foJWI.Lrd to your response. 

ln the meantime would you please direct any further queri1,1s direct ll• the writer and please 
accepl ow· apologies fm the delay in writing to you earlier. 

Mlt:II/\J.::1 .. 1•. MILLET< I\IL' .... 1111',AKC:H.HON!t Jhl!l'l~} 

(,I) MUI .Hf'.l{l{Y WAY SOlJTll WOODl'OHI> 
LONL>ON EJ8 1rm 

'1'1'.I .. 01R1:,3041(,7 FAX: OIUJ 5:10 Jl6'/ 

I .h.1~11 unrlcr lhl', lil"I Absi:-itc-;cl Cnn~11l1nncy Scl1L'111L· rc.1r fJc,·-..ir-,11 

.. ~, JkVH"''fHt 1'() '1'1111 r"AU.'l'V \V/\1,.1. ,Ar,.C'I' JfJ•J,. 

1'1.1\NNINl,i .\I ll'l!HVIMJI< 

(;lJl'll:'rl1t\J('I ION 

(l>l!SIGN & MANAc:t:MENl) 
ltF(aJl~llltNS , .... AlH.'1111. ,i.(,,t 1'1 
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38 Fitzjohn's Avenue London NW3 5NB 
Tel: 0171 435 7982 Fax: 0171 794 2506 

Mr Gary Bakall 
Development Control T earn 
6th Floor - Camden Council 
Town Hall Extension - Argyle Street 
LONDON WC1 H 8ND 

23 January 1999 

Dear Mr Bakall 

. . 
. ' . ~ -

-~- •• ..:.."'J 

Re: extended height of front boundary wall at 40-42 Fitzjohn's Ave 

Further to my letter of 20 January I enclose another photograph of 40-42 
Fitzjohn's Avenue, taken in 1994, showing clearly that there were no railings 
on the front boundary wall and showing that the height of the wall was the 
same as that of the surrounding houses - no more than one metre high. 

Yours sincerely 

8 S. Buckland 
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Gary Bakall 

38 Fitzjohn's Avenue London NW3 5NB 
Tel: 0171 435 7982 Fax: 017 794 2506 

Development Control Team 
6th Floor 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall Extension - Argyle Street 
LONDON WC1H 8ND 

20 January 1999 

Dear Mr Bakall 

Re: Raised height of front wall of 40-42 Fitzjohn's Avenue 

Following our telephone conversation of this afternoon, I enclose a 
photograph of both No. 38 (on right) and No. 40-42 (on left) Fitzjohn's 
Avenue. The photo was taken in the early 1990s. 

As you will see, the front boundary wall of 40-42 is in exactly the same style 
as the front boundary wall of 38. There are no railings on 40-42 and the 
pillars at the gates where the two houses meet are of the same height. 

The new developer has now heightened the pillars of No 40-42 where the 
two houses meet, so that those pillars are no longer aligned with the pillars at 
No 38. He has also raised the wall at 40-42 and placed railings all along, 
considerably increasing the height of the front boundary. 

My complaint is that the conformity of the architectural style of the avenue is 
not being maintained. No 40-42 is the only house on this side of the road in 
Fitzjohn's Avenue with a wall well over a metre high and with railings. It does 
not conform to the walls of the other houses around it. Is Fitzjohn's Avenue 
no longer part of a conservation area? 

Yours sincerely 

S. Buckland (Mrs) 
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• MICHAEL MILLER 
ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ARCHITECTS & CONSULTANT 
DESIGNERS 

London Borough of Camden 
Development Control & 
Planning Services 
Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WCIH 8ND 

Our ref; 1441/MFM/99. 
Your ref; EN981328 
Mr Gary Bakall 

Dear Sirs 

re; Town & Country Planning Act 1990 

LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN 
ENVIRONMENT DEPT 

RECORDS & INFORMATION 

RECEIVED 1 2 FEB 1999 

9 February 1999 

40- 42 Fitzjohns Avenue NW3. Front Railings & Piers 

We refer to our recent conversations with regards to works carried out at the above property 
and our letter 29 January 1999. 

As requested we now enclose 5 sets of drawing no 1441 /l 06 and 4 sets of planning forms 
with plan fee £95.00 to regularise the works carried out. We have attached 4 photographs of 
the completed work which show the quality of workmanship and appropriate design to the 

• vicinity. May we bring to your attention the almost identical design to no 35 Fitzjohns Ave. 

We hope this has covered the queries raised but please do not hesitate to let us know if there 
are any further matters or queries at any time. 

We look forward to your approval in due course. 

Yours faithfully 
For M"chael Miller 

Mkha~I F Mmer RIBA 

TH£ 

DESIGN 
COUNCIL 

RIBA 039487 RIGIITIRID 

MICHAEL F. MILLER RIBA. DIP. ARCH. HONS. (DIST.) 

69 MULBERRY WAY SOUTH WOODFORD 
LONDON El8 IEE 

TEL: 01815304167 FAX: 01815304167 

Listed under the DTI Assisted Consultancy Scheme for Design 

SURVEYOR TO THE PARTY WALL ACT 1996 

PLANNING SUPERVISOR 
CONSTRUcnON 

(DESIGN & MANAGEME1'T) 
REGUIATIONS 

1994 ARCUK. 45127 


